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Vice Chairman

S o TO: Local Agency Formation Commission
City of Del Mar

FROM: Executive Officer
Members
Bl Horm SUBJECT: Cancellation of the Local Agency Formation
County Board of Commission’s July 12", 2010 Meeting
Supervisors
Dianne Jacob
County Board of This is to notify you that the July 12, 2010 LAFCO meeting will be
Supervisors . s
‘ cancelled because a number of Commissioner's have schedule

gggggm; ber conflicts on this date. The next meeting will be held August 2, 2010
City of San Diego and agenda materials will be mailed to you several weeks before the
M , meeting.

ark Lewis
M.ayor )
City of El Cajon The LAFCO staff and | wish you a safe and Happy Fourth of July
John Ingalls holiday. —
Santa Fe ”
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Andrew L. Vanderiaan 7

Public Member MICHAEL D.OTT
Executive Officer

Alternate Members
Greg Cox MDO:trl

County Board of
Supervisors

Sherri Lightner
Councilmember

City of San Diego

Jim Janney

Mayor

City of imperial Beach

Jo MacKenzie
Vista lrrigation District

Harry Mathis
Public Member -
Executive Officer

Michael D. Ott

Counsel

Karen Landers




